Minutes of a meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council held on Wednesday 15<sup>th</sup> May 2024 at 5.45pm in Gunness Village Hall.

**PRESENT :** Chairman: Cllr B Holloway, Cllr L Walker, Cllr P Devine, Cllr C Waters, Cllr S Black.

IN ATTENDANCE: Cllr J Walshe, Mrs K Pickering(Clerk).

\_\_\_\_\_

#### **PUBLIC FORUM**

No members of the public present

1 .APOLOGIES: None

2. **DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM:** No matters to declare.

# 3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 10th JANUARY 2024 AND MEETING NOTES OF 28<sup>TH</sup> FEBRUARY 2024.

Proposed by Cllr C Waters, seconded by Cllr B Holloway and agreed unanimously.

### 4. CLERKS UPDATES

No updates to receive.

- 5. **PLANNING** Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objection/support of contested applications.
- a) Application PA/2023/1750 Planning application to erect 158 dwellings with associated car parking, garages, landscaping, open space, pedestrian circulation and links, pumping station, infrastructure works and access from Burringham road land north of Burringham Road, Burringham Road, Scunthopre.

**IT WAS RESOLVED** to ask for the following matters to be made a condition of the planning permission:

The meeting noted that Bio-diversity is a condition of this proposed development and the Parish Council would like wild life provision/promotion to remain within the parish/vicinity. The Parish Council also expects any S106 agreement to benefit the parish.

## 6. FINANCE

Accounts for payment:	Ch. No.	Amount
1. Clerk - Salary – April & May	100671	547.20
(includes last years back pay)		
2. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps – 7.75		
stationery/photocopy – 7.73		
Travel - £20.00		
Loan repayment – 50		
Total Expenses	100672	85.48
3. Inland Revenue – for April	DD	89.20
4. Inland Revenue - for May	DD	47.60
5. Room Hire – May 24	100673	20.00
6. ERNLLCA – subscription	100674	422.85
7. Kyanite Consulting – website	100675	158.44
8. Zurich Insurance	100676	210.00
9. Sancton Accountants and Bookkeepers	100677	275.00

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr P Devine and seconded by Cllr C Waters and unanimously agreed.

**Income Received :** Precept - £6,200.

b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet – Circulated at the meeting.

- c) To receive the Internal Auditors report and accounts for the year ended March 2024 and to approve and sign the:
- i) Exemption certificate
- ii) Governance Statements
- iii) Accounting Statements

**IT WAS RESOLVED** unanimously to accept the Internal Auditors report and to approve and authorise the signing of i)Exemption Certificate ii)The Governance statements and iii) The Accounting statements.

The Chairman was authorised to sign the relevant sections of the Annual Return.

#### 7. North Lincolnshire council matters:

- a) Report from Ward Councillor J Walshe: It was noted that the contractor has been appointed for the Southern junction roundabout around the flyover and this will be announced on Friday. This is likely to be a 12 month project and will impact on some residents in the parish. The 'Just Go' bus service will continue but will be rebranded in September and likely to become 'Callconnect'. Cllr Devine advised Cllr Walshe that the new Stage Coach bus service is not convenient and it is taking Parklands residents about an hour to get into town. Cllr Walshe advised that this is a service provided by Stage Coach and N.L.C cannot influence the route it takes.
- b) Any new N.L.C matters to report: No new matters to report.

#### 8. Parish Matters

- a) NATS meeting Operation Yellow Finn has been active in the area recently with Police Officers from Liverpool and Manchester present and a great number of motor bikes were seized. PC Watson has been appointed the new Police Community Officer for the area. The next NATS meeting is scheduled for July 9<sup>th</sup> 2024 at 2pm in Gunness village hall.
- b) Neighourhood Watch Schemes: Cllr Devine advised that she would continue with the Parklands neighbourhood watch scheme whilst she can but will not be raising further funds for this group. The surplus money will be put towards a bus trip some financial contribution will be required from the parish council.
  The Ashfield neighbourhood watch scheme is going well and they are looking into a grant from the safer homes organization.
- c) Any new local or site matters: No new matters raised.

#### 9. Correspondence

North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings ERNLLCA/NALC – various information emails ERNLLCA newsletter

#### 10. Agenda items for next meeting.

Donation towards Parklands coach trip. Community gift.

11. Date of next meeting – Wednesday 10<sup>th</sup> July 2024, 6pm – Gunness village hall.